Coltrain, Katrina

From: Diane Stevenson <diane-stevenson@cherokee.org>
Sent: Tuesday, April 21, 2015 2:51 PM
To: Amy.Brittain@deqg.ok.gov; david.hogner@ihs.gov; James Williams; Jason White;

Jeremy.Fincher@sacandfoxnation-nsn.gov; Judith Ausmus; Coltrain, Katrina; Turner,
LaDonna; mosby.halterman@bia.gov; Downham, Todd; karen-dye@cherokee.org;
dale.miller@sacandfoxnation-nsn.gov

Subject: Wilcox Meeting sign in sheet 04/14/15
Attachments: Wilcox meeting sign in 041415 pdf
Categories: Filed, EZ Record - Shared

Good afternoon everyone,

| have attached a copy of the sign in sheet from the Wilcox Oil Company Superfund site meeting on April 14, 2015, for
your files. Please let me know you want anything else.

Thank you,
Diane

Diane Stevenson

Cherokee Nation Environmental Programs
Inter-Tribal Environmental Council (ITEC)
Direct: 918-453-5148

Cell: 918-822-2775

"You've got a lot pulling at your time already - which may be the best reason to start cultivating your
green thumb.” — Steven Willson
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Wilcox Oil Company meeting sign in 04/14/15

NAME AFFILIATION E-MAIL 'PHONE PLEASE INITIAL CORRECTIONS?
Amy Brittain ODEQ |Amy.Brittain@deq.ok.gov l405-702-51 57 ' A/b

Archie Simpson ‘Muscogee (Creek) Nation _

Brent Shields _Sac and Fox Nation \Brent.Shields@sacandfoxnation-nsn.gov ; |

David Hogner _| HS |david.hogner@ihs.gov | 7/3' 752- 3 /7 7 A O:s:‘

Diane Stevenson 'Cherokee Nation |diane-stevenson@cherokee.org 1918-453-5148

James Williams Muscogee (Creek) Nation jwilliams@mcn-nsn.gov 1918-549-2580 g\:u) -

Jason White 'Cherokee Nation iason-white@cherokee.org 1918-453-5110 _ %CLA)
Jeremy Fincher 'Sac and Fox Nation \Jeremy.Fincher@sacandfoxnation-nsn.gov | 918-968-3526 ext. 2092 ;/
Judith Ausmus |Muscogee (Creek) Nation JAusmus@NMCN-NSN.gov ‘ ‘ ‘
Katrina Higgins-Coltrain EPA Region6 |coltrain.katrina@epa.gov 1214-665-8143 | /C(/L,(/ﬂ/c_/ ,
LaDonna Turner |EPA Region 6 |turner.ladonna@epa.gov 1214-665-6666 .

Mosby Halterman BIA |mosby.halterman@bia.gov P11k 781-9€60 | A#—
Todd Downham 'ODEQ |Todd.Downham@deq.ok.gov 405-702-5136 —/ L
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